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ITALIAN GULLY STATE BATTERY

Location

JUBILEE ROAD STAFFORDSHIRE REEF, GOLDEN PLAINS SHIRE

Municipality
GOLDEN PLAINS SHIRE

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7622-0078

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Hermes Number 12075

Property Number

History

Contextual History:History of Place:

Heritage Inventory History of Site:

STATE GOVERNMENT BATTERY

12.10.1923: application made by the miners and prospectors in the Scarsdale, Italian Gully, Berringa, Browns
and Piggoreet area for a government battery.

24.10.1923: a Mines Department inspector met with 15 prospectors; his report recommended placing a State
Battery at Italian Gully, which was well located to serve the district and was close to a permanent water supply
from the Jubilee Mine Dam.1

12.02.1924: commenced dismantling the State Battery at Dereel which had done very little work in the preceding
years: crushing 58 tons in 1920, 20 tons in 1921, 7 tons in 1922, and nil in 1923; this was a 5 head battery with a
concentrating table powered by a portable engine; the cost of removal was £230; the battery was transported by



rail from Rokewood to Newtown. 1

08.05.1924: the progress report on erecting the battery indicated that: the pit for the piles was sunk to a depth of
7 foot 6 inches into solid reef; 9 inches of concrete was placed under the piles; the piles, box, stamper shanks,
wiper shaft had been placed in position; a concrete foundation had been placed under the battery. 1

19.05.1924: a new engine was needed and also it was recommended that a Wilfley table should replace the
Henderson table. 1

10.06.1924; the engine is in position and the frame of the building is up; additional sheets of iron are required; the
battery should be completed in three weeks; the government supplied the first lode of wood for operating the
battery but there after the local trust set up to run the battery had to supply the firewood.1

16.06.1924: connecting the pipes and ordering eight feet of 4 inch belting and eight feet of 3 inch belting. 1
09.03.1925: the Harrison table had not been used and a request was made for a Wilfley table. 1

1924: Messrs Baglin and Knight transported ore from the Canico Consols Reef Co. to State Government Battery
at Italian Gully. (the date given is 1923 but it could not have been treated until 1924)

20.06.1925: the normal operating speed of the battery was 75 to 85 drops per minute; awaiting the arrival of a
Phoenix Weir table. 1

20.05.1931: arranged to have a number of cyanide vats, up to 16 feet in diameter, transferred from Italian Gully to
Ballarat East. 1

1930's : responsibility for the running of the State battery was handed back to the government and it was
operated by the operator from Creswick who used to crush at Long Gully by appointment. 1

04.1936 to 06.1938: a cyanide plant from Creswick was set up at Long Gully where it operated until June 1938
when it was moved to Ballarat East. 1

15.01.1947: the Ruston Proctor portable engine being practically worn out, was replaced with a gas engine which
was brought from the battery at Maryborough; a cyanide plant was established by Freeman's Co. near the battery
to treat the tailings from the battery for the Berringa Syndicate. 1

16.01.1947 : to this time the battery had treated a total of 1928 ton for a yield of 2970zs or an average yield of 3
dwt 2 gr per ton. 1

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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